White, Linda

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Mrs White

Please find attached:

John Ford <jf@fordarch.co.uk>

12 November 2014 11:41

White, Linda

Re: P143302/FH Rock Cottage, Llanwarne, Hereford

P1419 P App.pdf; P1419 Rock Cottage DandA statement.pdf

« Full plans application form
o The client has now paid the correct fee

» I confirm option A:

A) Submit the application without a Section 106 Agreement but on condition that any
permission will be subject to a condition requiring commencement of the development
within one year of the grant of permission.

» Design & access statement attached.

Please let me know if you require any further information to validate the application.

Regards

John Ford

Ford Architecture
Huddlestone Close

Lye Lane

Cleeve Hill
Cheltenham GL52 3QD

telffax:

01242 673103
mobile:

07813 061115
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This email and any files wransmitied with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

Ford Architecture. mailte: email(@fordarch,co.uk

This email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.

On 7 Nov 2014, at 10:17, "White, Linda" <lwhite@herefordshire.gov.uk> wrote:

<LWH17710.pdf>




